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 SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 
 DIVISION OF FINANCE 
 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 525 N. Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS  67203 
                   Phone: 316 660-7258    Fax: 316 383-7055 
          http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp        
 
 

 
REQUEST FOR BID  

#14-0101 
  INMATE CLOTHING, LINENS AND TOILETRIES  

ADDENDUM #1  
 

 
 
October 27, 2014 
 
The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a bid. Here are 
some clarifications regarding the Inmate Clothing, Linens and Toiletries.  
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are 
italicized. 
 

1. We would like to request the previous bid tabulation and award information. 
Please follow this link to the previous bid tabulation and contract award information. 
http://www.sedgwickcounty.org/Purchasing/bid_tabs/11-0165BT.pdf 
 

2. Is this contract for 1 year and what about extensions? 
Please refer to Section 2, page 3 of the Request for Bid. 
 

3. How many locations to be delivered to?  
Multiple Sedgwick County locations. 
 

4. Is there an estimated quantity for the products listed in the RFB?  
There are no estimated usage amounts. 
 

5. Am I required to bid on all items listed in the RFB? 
No, you do not have to bid on all items in the RFB. Sedgwick County reserves the right to split 
the contract up amongst multiple vendors. 
 

6.  Does Sedgwick County require a specific color for the shoes listed in items #16 and 17? 
Black  
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Firms interested in submitting a bid, must respond with complete information and all supplementary materials 
and deliver on or before 1:45 p.m. (CST), Tuesday, November 4, 2014. Late bids will not be accepted and 
will not receive consideration for final award. 
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID RESPONSE 
FORM. 
 
 
 

 
Kristen McGovern  
Senior Purchasing Agent  
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